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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Mendiondo, Marta
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 7:55 AM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Cc: Wermeling, Daniel; Grzegorz Wasilkowski; Barnes, Thomas G; Arrington, Michael; 

Wasilkowski, Greg; Brothers, Sheila C; Mendiondo, Marta
Subject: Friday 4-16-10 SAPC Minutes

Sheila, 
 
The SAPC met on 4‐16‐2010. This is the last scheduled meeting of the year.  
Jane Hayes presided in my absence and had my vote. There was a quorum. Thomas Barnes and Daniel Wermeling were 
absent. These are the recommendations: 
 

1) The Japanese Major was approved 
2) The request to suspend the two dance programs was approved 
3) The committee members present decided not to address the PhD in Translational Science at this meeting since :

a) Dan Wermeling, member assigned to review it, was delayed in the London Heathrow airport due to the 
closure of the British airspace due to the volcanic ash from Iceland. 

b) The translational Science program was a controversial program when it came up before to this 
committee last year (the name of it, the content, the overlap with other things, etc.) 

c) Dan's comments in faculty Senate the past month has Senators of the impression "what do we do in 
SAPC and do we do a good job" – those present did not want to discuss a program whose lead reviewer 
was not there to give a report 

 
Farewell to Jane Hayes, Nancy Schoenberg, and Marta Mendiondo whose Senate duties end in May 3rd. 
 
  

Marta S. Mendiondo,PhD 
University of Kentucky College of Public Health ‐ Biostatistics Department 
121 Washington Avenue ‐ Suite 201 ‐ Lexington, Kentucky 40536‐0003 
Sanders Brown Center on Aging 
Rm 331 Sanders‐Brown Bldg. ‐ 800 S. Limestone St. ‐ Lexington, KY 40536 ‐ 0230 
(859) 257‐1412 ext 274 ‐ FAX (859) 323‐2866 
marta@email.uky.edu 
  
Statement of Confidentiality: The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee.  The information may also be legally privileged.  This 
transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient.  If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is 
strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or at 859-257-1412 x 241 and delete this mssage and its attachments, if any. 
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NEW UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAM FORM 

Rev 8/09 

(Attach completed “Application to Classify Proposed Program”1) 
 
1. General Information: 
 

College:  Arts & Sciences Department: MCL 
 

Major Name: 
Japanese Language and 

Literature 
Degree Title: B.A./B.S. 

 

Formal  
Option(s), if any: 

      
Specialty Field w/in 
Formal Options, if any: 

      

 

Date of Contact with Assoc. Provost for Academic Administration1:       Today’s Date:       
 

Accrediting Agency (if applicable):       
 

Requested Effective Date:    Semester following approval. OR   Specific Date2:       
 

Contact Person in the Dept: Doug Slaymaker Phone:  7-7557 Email: dslaym@uky.edu 

 
2. University Studies Requirements/Recommendations for this Program: 
                           

I.  Mathematics   0-3 
 

II.  Foreign Language  completed in program 
 

III. Inference-Logic 3-6 
 

IV. Written Communication ENG 104 or Honors 
 

V. Oral Communication Suspended through Fall 2009 
 

VI. Natural Sciences  6 
 

VII. Social Sciences 6 
 

VIII. Humanities   6 
 

IX. Cross-Cultural  choose a 330+ level Social Science course; 3 
 

X.  USP Electives  choose two natural science courses 

      (3 credits of USP electives must be outside the student’s major) 

 
3. Explain whether the proposed new program (as described in sections 4 through 12) involve courses offered 
by another department/program. Routing Signature Log must include approval by faculty of additional 
department(s). 
 

no 

 
4.  How will University Graduation Writing Requirement be satisfied? 
 

  Standard University course offering  Please list:       
 

  Specific course Please list:       

 

                                                 
1
 Prior to filling out this form, you MUST contact the Associate Provost for Academic Administration. 

2
 Programs are typically made effective for the semester following approval. No program will be made effective unless all approvals, up 

through and including Board of Trustees approval, are received.  
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5.  How will college-level requirements be satisfied? 
 

  Standard college requirement Please list:        
 

  Specific required course Please list:        

 
6.  List pre-major or pre-professional course requirements, including credit hours (if applicable): 
              

JPN 201 Intermediate Japanese I (3), JPN 202 Intermediate Japanese II (3) 

 
7. List the major’s course requirements, including credit hours: 
 

Major Requirements: 30 hours  

I. Major Core Requirements 12 hours 

JPN 301 Advanced Japanese I: 3 

JPN 302 Advanced Japanese II: 3 

JPN 401 Advanced Japanese III: 3 

JPN 402 Advanced Japanese IV: 3 

 

II. 18 hours of Interdisciplinary Core Requirements chosen from: 

A)  arts, literature, and film: JPN 420G, JPN 421G, JPN 400G, JPN 405 and A-H 310 and/or other related 

courses with the approval of the major advisor.  

B)  contemporary culture, society, and politics: JPN/GEO 334, JPN 430G, JPN 321 and/or other related 

courses with the approval of the major advisor.  

C)  geography and economics: JPN/GEO 491G, JPN/GEO 551 and/or other related courses with the approval 

of the major advisor.  

D)  cultural history: HIS 295, HIS 296, JPN 320, and/or other related courses with the approval of the major 

advisor. 

 
8. Does program require a minor?           Yes     No 
 

If so, describe, including credit hours.       

 
9. Does program allow for an option(s)?         Yes     No 
 

If so, describe option(s) below, including credit hours, and also specialties and subspecialties, if any: 
       

 
10. Does program require a certain number of credit hrs outside the major subject 
      in a related field?             Yes     No 
 

If so, describe, including credit hours:       

 
11. Does program require technical or professional support electives?      Yes     No
   

If so, describe, including credit hours:       

 
12. Is there a minimum number of free credit hours or support electives?     Yes     No 
 

If so, describe, including credit hours:  Choose electives to lead to the minimum total of 120 hours 
required for graduation. 

 
13. Summary of Required Credit Hours. 
 

a. Credit Hours of Premajor or Preprofessional Courses:  6 Not Applicable   
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b. Credit Hours for Major Requirements: 48 
 

c. Credit Hours for Required Minor:       Not Applicable   
 

d. Credit Hours Needed for Specific Option:       Not Applicable   
 

e. Credit Hours Outside of Major Subject in Related Field:       Not Applicable   
 

f. Credit Hours in Technical or Prof. Support Electives:       Not Applicable   
 

g. Minimum Credit Hours of Free/Supportive Electives: 10 Not Applicable   
 

h. Total Credit Hours Required by Level: 

100: 8 200: 6 300: 48 400-500:       
 

i. Total Credit Hours Required for Graduation: 120 

   
14.   Rationale for Change(s) – if rationale involves accreditation requirements, please include specific 
references to those.   
 

      

 
15. List below the typical semester by semester program for a major. If multiple options are available, attach a 
separate sheet for each option.  
 

YEAR 1 – FALL: 
(e.g. “BIO 103; 3 credits”) 

JPN 101 (4) 

ENG 104 (4) 

USP Math (3) 

HIS 295 (3) 

YEAR 1 – SPRING: JPN 102 (4) 

PHI 120 (3) 

USP NS (3) 

USP HU (3) 

HIS 296 (3)  

YEAR 2 - FALL : JPN 201 (3) 

STA 200 (3) 

USP NS (3) 

JPN 334 (3) 

JPN 320 (3) 

YEAR 2 – SPRING: JPN  202 (3) 

USP SS (3) 

USP HU (3) 

JPN 321 (3) (USP Cross-Cultural) 

YEAR 3 - FALL: A&S NS (3) 

A&S HU (3) 

USP SS (3) 

A-H 310 (3) 

JPN 301 

YEAR 3 - SPRING: A&S SS (321) (3) 

elective (3) 

Elective 3 (3) 

A&S NS  (3) 

JPN 302 

YEAR 4 - FALL: A&S HU (3) 

A&S SS (3) 

A&S Lab (1)  

JPN 401 (3) 

2nd Tier Writing (3) 

YEAR 4 - SPRING: Elective (3) 

Elective (3) 

300+ elective (3) 

JPN 402(3) 

JPN 405 

 








































